
August 5, 2025 

Ultra-thin bonded wearing course 

State WIN: 026630.03 

Location: Whiting, Dennysville,  

Pembroke, Perry, Robbinston & 

Edmunds 

Amendment No. 1 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

Please make the following changes to the Contract Bid Book: 

CHANGE on page 48 “CONSTRUCTION NOTES”, the location that the millings will be delivered and 

stockpiled to from “MaineDOT Maintenance Lot (Whiting), 61 US Route 1, Whiting, ME 04691” to 

“MaineDOT Maintenance Lot (Perry), 898 U.S. Route 1, Perry, ME. 04667, LAT 44.967855, LON 

-67.076729”. Make this change in pen and ink.

The following questions have been received: 

Question: Would the Department allow the contractor to retain the millings on the contract? 

Response: No, the Department will retain 100% of the millings 

Question: Would the Department consider allowing the contractor to retain enough millings to reuse in 

the HMA on the contract? 

Response: No, The Department does not allow the use of RAP in Ultra-thin Bonded Wearing Course. 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on August 20, 2025. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

for




